ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
_ AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director RU 26 I:F
May 20, 1991 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Mazardous Materials Program
Mr. Jorge Roa 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Advantage Tire Services Oakland, CA 94621
1701 Third Street (415)
Sacramento, CA 95814
RE: Raeport of 8o0il and Groundwater Analysis Collected at

+ 5892 Christie Avenue, Emeryville , California
Dear Mr. Roa:

The Alameda County Department of Environmental Health, Hazardous
Materials Division has received and reviewed the report of soil and
groundwater analysis prepared by Polymatrix Aseociates for the
referenced site. Based on this report, soil samples collected from
the three hydraulic hoists excavation showed no detectable levels
of hydraulic fluid. The groundwater samples from two hoists areas
also showed no detectable levels of hydraulic fluid. However, the
groundwater sample collected from the hoists excavation identified
as "South Lift GW" had 1.5 mg/l of hydraulic fluid.

Per our telephone conversation today, a confirmatory groundwater
sample from the hoist excavation with 1.5 mg/l detectable levels of
hydraulic fluid must be re-sampled and analyzed by a state
certified lab. This additional sampling had been discussed with
Mr. Frank Stern, owner of the property and Mr. Fred Davis of
Polymatrix Associates.

It is also necessary that you submit to this office a deposit of
$536.00 made payable to the County of Alameda. This deposit is
authorized under Section 3-141.6 of the Ordinance Code of the
County of Alameda and is used to cover the expenses incurred by the
County ©personhel in the execution of their oversight
responsibilities associated with the project. Records of the time
County employees commit to the project are maintained and the
deposit is charged an hourly rate of $67.00. Upon completion of the
project, the balance of the deposit will be refunded to you.

If you have any question concerning this letter, please contact me
at (415) 271-4320.

Sincerely,

duoar 3. Hig

Susan L. Hug
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
Frank Stern, Property Owner :
Fred Davis, Polymatrix Associates
Files




